
   Planning Commission Approved Minutes  
       Boards & Commissions Secretary 
** Note: These Minutes are not verbatim.  ** 

 
 

1

City of Norton   
PLANNING COMMISSION 

Tuesday, August 12, 2014 
 

 
The Planning Commission of the City of Norton, Ohio, convened for a public 
meeting in Council Chambers at the Safety Administration Building. Chairman 
Spisak called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
I.   ATTENDANCE:  
 
 
PRESENT:    Mark Spisak, Ralph Dowling, Marion Peterson, Bill Courson,  
   Larry Chiavaroli        
 
EXCUSED:     
 
ALSO PRESENT:   Russ Arters, Superintendent of Building & Zoning 
 
 
     
II. PUBLIC APPLICATIONS 

                A. PC Application SPD9-2014 
  Proposing a Special Planned Development  
                      overlay for the property known as 
                      3744 Wadsworth Road located at  
                      PPN - 4605125, 4608896, 4603701 and 4605124 
                      Currently zoned B-2 Neighborhood Business District 
                      Messner Properties, Owner 
                      Creekside Animal Clinic – Bryan Messner - Agent 
                      [To allow the property to be used as an overnight Kennel 
    under an SPD overlay] 

 
 

Chairman Spisak stated this was a public hearing and asked if the neighbors 
were notified via first class mail as required per section 6.03 of the City Charter; 
the stenographer replied yes. 
 
Chairman Spisak asked the applicant to stand at the podium, state his name and 
address the Commission. 
 
 
 



   Planning Commission Approved Minutes  
       Boards & Commissions Secretary 
** Note: These Minutes are not verbatim.  ** 

 
 

2

Mr. Bryan Messner, 3744  Wadsworth Road, Norton, OH, 44203, approached the 
podium and stated he was the representative for Messner Properties.  He stated 
they were asking the Board for approval on an overnight kennel.  He asked the 
Board if they had any questions for him.  Chairman Spisak asked if this was to be 
in a separate building.  Mr. Messner stated the kennel would be in a separate 
building, on two of the east proposed parcels.  Mr. Courson asked if they were 
extending a drive to the back building.  Mr. Messner stated yes, they were 
asphalting the drive and facing the building toward the highway.  Mr. Courson 
asked if there would be exterior lighting.  Mr. Messner stated the exterior lighting 
would be similar to the other buildings lighting.  Mr. Messner stated they would 
not be walking dogs at night around the building.  Chairman Spisak asked how 
many animals would be able to be boarded at this new facility.  Mr. Messner 
stated approximately 60 dogs with the addition of 5 to 10 more employees, once 
the business is going.  Mr. Courson asked when they were planning on breaking 
ground.  Mr. Messner stated in the fall, possibly October or November.  Mr. 
Arters stated the property was zoned B-2 and dogs are allowed in B-3.  He stated 
this was a special overlay to allow boarding and kennels.  He stated this 
Application would need to go to Council for the overlay.  Chairman Spisak asked 
if this would transfer if the business would ever be sold.  Mr. Arters stated it could 
be transferred.  Mr. Dowling asked if sewer and water were at the property.  Mr. 
Messner stated septic and well were at the location.       
 
Chairman Spisak asked if the Board had any questions for the Applicant.  
 
Chairman Spisak thanked the Applicant for his presentation.  
 
Chairman Spisak asked if the Commission members had any other questions for 
the applicant; no one spoke. 
 
Chairman Spisak asked if anyone wanted to speak for the application; no one 
spoke. 
 
Chairman Spisak asked for the second time if anyone wanted to speak for the 
application; no one spoke.  
 
Chairman Spisak asked for the third and final time if anyone wanted to speak for 
the application; no one spoke.  
 
Chairman Spisak asked for a motion.  Mr. Courson moved to approve; Mr. 
Dowling seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Mr. Courson-Yes; Mr. Dowling-
Yes; Mr. Spisak-Yes, Mr. Chiavaroli-Yes, Mr. Peterson-Yes.  The motion 
carried 5-0. 
 
 
 



   Planning Commission Approved Minutes  
       Boards & Commissions Secretary 
** Note: These Minutes are not verbatim.  ** 

 
 

3

III. OLD BUSINESS:  

Chairman Spisak asked if there was any new business.  There was none.  
 
IV. NEW BUSINESS: 
  
Chairman Spisak asked if there was any business to discuss.  There was none.        
 
 
IV. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES:  
 
Chairman Spisak asked if there were any corrections or additions to the minutes 
from July 22, 2014.  Being none, Mr. Dowling made a motion to approve the 
minutes as written. Mr. Courson seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Mr. 
Dowling-Yes, Mr. Courson-Yes, Mr. Spisak-Yes, Mr. Peterson-Yes, Mr. 
Chiavaroli-Abstain.  Motion to Approve passed 4-0. 
 
V. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
With no further business before the Commission, Chairman Spisak announced 
the next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, August 26, 2014. 
 
 
 
____________________________  __________________________ 
Planning Commission Chair/   Planning Commission Vice-Chair/ 
Vice-Chair      Member 
 
 
_______________         
Date  
 
* ORIGINAL SIGNED DOCUMENTS ON FILE WITH THE CLERK OF COUNCIL * 


